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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To

The Members
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Gram Palda
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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PURE N SURE FOOD BITES PRIVATE
LIMITED. (“The Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet 31st March, 2018, and the
Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Compressive Income),the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act,2013('the act’)with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015,as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. In Conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and
the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement_oftr
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; ‘the




considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparati i
§tateme{1ts that give a true and fair view in order to design gudi‘)t, prgcegurzg?:satogrghaeppr:g::i;g
in !.:h‘e circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
pgllcres used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe.that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its loss, total
comprehensive income, the changes of equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

b ¥ As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

C. " the Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Comprehensive
Income, Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of cash flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015;

e On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act; '

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in .Annexure B.; our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial ‘controls over
financial reporting and

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:




() The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

(i) The Company has made provisions, as required under applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on  long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for. '

(ii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates
Firm Registration No. 003753C
Chartered Accountants

(5[ wq Pramod Chopra
WS \ gt rle (Partner)
N ' M.No.F-072994

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 16/05/2018



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT
[Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading, “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” Our Report of even date to the members of PURE N SURE FOOD

3:11;%5] PRIVATE LIMITED, INDORE on the financial statement for the year ended 31st March,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

_ In respect of the Company'’s fixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically
verified by the management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(© According to the information and explanations given to us by management, the records
examined by us and based on the examination, there are no immovable property owned by the
company.

. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year .In our opinion
the frequency of verification is reasonable .No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. Inventories lying with third parties have been confirmed by them and no material
discrepancies noticed in respect of such confirmations.

. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to/from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies the
Act,2013(the Act). '

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans to directors
including entities in which they are interest and in respect of loan and advances given have
been compiled with by the company.

_ According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public during the year within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or other
relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013.(the Act) and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits)Rules,2014(as amended).Accordingly, clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) order 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

 To the best of our knowledge and as explained by management ,the Central Government has
not specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for the products
of the company. Accordingly clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
order 2016 is not applicable to the Company. -

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a. The company is generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax Sales-tax, Custom duty, Excise duty
Service Tax and Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authority .

b. There were-no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund ,Income Tax,
Sales-tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at 31%t March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date it became
payable.

c.  No amount is required to be transferred to Investor education and prote ion-fund in
accordance with the relevant provision of the companies act, 2013 and rules ‘thes ""ef;);gler.
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Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanation given to us,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to banks/financial institutions. As informed, that the company does not have any borrowings
from financial institutions or by way of debentures or from government.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not raise any
money by way of.initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order 2016 is not applicable to the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given to us by
management of company, we report that no material fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, we have to inform you that the Company has not paid/provided for
managerial remuneration, therefore requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act is not required.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order
2016 is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
financial statements andrecords of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order
2016 is not applicable to the company and ,not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 is not applicable

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 is not
applicable

For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates
Firm Registration Number 003753C
Chartered A¢countants

(3 o noor2sot c{\ Pramod Chopra
W5\ ere0037 ) (Partner)
~/ M.No.F-072994

Place: Indore
Date: 16/05/2018



ANNEXURE — B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’REPORT

Repc_urt on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PURE N SURE FOOD
B;TES PRIVATE LIMITED, INDORE (the Company) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility ;

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that th'e audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes.those policies
and procedures that ’,;f
_k"}r’ il
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of -unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us ,the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates
Firm Registration Number 003753C

/;?hg‘haﬁemd Ac uptants
/ :I‘}/[',zl_'_a-.'_“:-!"E."'. \ %\ \\‘\ .\'ﬁ/

[ (1121 | €. Pramod Chopra
&_ ) J) (Partner)

. /) M.No.F-072994
Place: Indore o/ -
Date: 16/05/2018



Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018
{All amounts in INR fakhs, unless otherwise stoted)

Notes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INF |akhs
| ASSETS

'NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, plant and equipment ES 4,708.96 H -
|b) Capital work-In-progress 3 - 3,969.23 205.99:
|c) Intangible assets 4 324
|d) Financial assets

[\ Loans ] 11.05 10.95

(i1} Othar financial assets B oan 010 0.10
(e) Deferred tax assets (net} 14 100.28 . -
() Advance Tax (Net of Provisions) 7 0,10
(@) Other non-current assets & 9.67 15.09 838,62
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 4,834.40 3,995.37 1,044.71
CURRENT ASSETS
{a] Inventaries £ 276,04 - -
(b} Financial assets

1) Trade receivables 10 140,45 - -

{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 135.03 ' 170:02 109

(i} Loans 12 200 .77 -

[iv) Other financial assets i3 0,39 i 0.02 0.0
(¢) Other current assets 14 /40,82 53322 52.03
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,194.73 704.03 53.13
TOTAL ASSETS 6,029.13 4,699.40 1,097.84

Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
() Equity Share Capital 15 93,00 1.00 100
{b) Other Equity 16 2,621.25 46,13 237
TOTAL EQUITY 1,714.25 47.13 337
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
() Financial l|abilities

(i} Barrowings 17 2,447.42 4,087.73 994983
(b} Provisions 18 125 0.68 -
|c) Deferred tax liabilities (net] 19 - 54.75 78.52
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,448.67 4,143.16 1,078.35
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
(a} Financial liabllities

{1} Trade payables 20 52692 3983 0.23

{ii) Other financlal liablities 21 307.10 504,28 427
{n) Provisions 18 0.30 - -
{c) Other current |iabilities 22 31.89 091 11.62
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 866.21 509.11 16.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,314.88 4,652.27 1,084.47
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,029.13 4,699.40 1,097.84
summary of significant accounting policies 22

Thie accompanying NOtEs are an integral part of the financial statements

As par aur report of even date

For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 003753C

.’F

For and on behalf of the board of

pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limitkd 7/'7
C¥ o ?

CA.Pramod Chopha {2 | 1) Andind Menta

Kpoarva Kumat
Partner ' paag e )Y oireeor Director
Membership no.: 072988 "=/ pIN- 00215183 DIN - 02630764
Place: Mumbai . — - Place; Mumbal

Date: 16 May 2018 Date: 16 May 2018




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Notes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR fakhs INR lakhs
| Revenue from operations 23 680,82 -
Il Other income s - 1a1 0.01
Il TOTAL INCOME (1 + 1) 682.23 0.01
I\t EXPENSES
{a) Cost of rraterjal consumed 5 39771 -
il::f::;?::: [ decrease in inventories of finished goods and 2% (22,41 )
(c} Employee benefits expense 27 64.69 -
(d) Finance costs 28 53.00 .
|e) Depreciation and amortisation expenss 29 123.44 .
(f] Other expenses 30 529.26 14.79
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,135.69 14.79
V' Profit before tax (11l - IV) (453.46) (14.78)
VI Tax expenses
{a) Deferred tax 19 (155.58) [23.77)
Total tax expenses (155.58) (23.771)
Wil Profit for the year (VIl - Vill) |297.88) 8.99
Will Other Comprehensive Income
i} ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Re-measurement (gair) on defined benefit plan 1.58 -
(b} Income tax relating to above . : {0.55) -
Total other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 1.03 -
1% Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX - X) (296.85) B.99
% Earnings per equity share:
|a) Basic il (109.47) 89,90
{b) Diluted 31 (109.47) 89,50
summary of significant accounting pollcles 2.2 ' .
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date (AR
For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates ,For.and on behalf of the board of
Firtn Reglstration Number: 003753C Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Chartered Accountants Pt ‘\
p- TN g =

CA,Prarfind Chopra j It E A\ | Arvind Mehta
Partner Lamcind 1 Director

Diractor

Membership no.: 072594 (SIS )] pin-oo215183 DIN - D2630764

place: Mumbai Nt e Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 May 2018 v Date; 16 May 2018




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018
[All amaurnts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:

Equity shares of INR 5 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

N In fakhs INR lakhs
At 1 April 2016 0.10 1.00
At 31 March 2017 0.10 1.00
Issued during the period-Fresh issue 9.20 92.00
At 31 March 2018 9.30 93.00
B. OTHER EQUITY:
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Equity Component in
- Securities premium
Particulars aun:nt Retained earnings Leasad Asset from Total other equity
Holding C ¥
INRJakhs INFR lakhis MR |akhs INR lakhs
As 5t 31 March 2017 - {3s2.96} 409,09 46.13
Net Prafit for the periad - (297.88) = (297.88)
Other comprehensive Income - 1.03 - 1,03
Total comprehensive income {296.85) e |296.85)
Premium on issu@ of Eguity Shares 2,845,01 = 2,845.01
Add:Adjustment for deemed |ease & 54 0N
e emed (ease Expenses o progerty : 26,96 2696
taken free of cost from Holding Company
As at 31 March 2018 2,845.01 (659.81) 436.05 2,621.25
For the year ended 31 March 2017
2 Equity Companent in
i
Particulars Secun;i;:::;“" am Retained earnings Leased Asset from Total other aquity
Holding Company
INR lakhs INR lalhs INF lakhs INR lakhs
‘Asat 1 April 2016 - (371.95) 37432 237
Net Profit for the period : - 8.99 = 8.99
Other comprehensive income =
Total comprehensiva income - 859 8.99
Add: Adjustment for deemer lease expenses on property ) 34,77 3877
taken free of cost from Holding Company
Asat 31 March 2017 - {362.96) 403.09 46.13

As per our report of even date
Far Pramod P. Chopra & Associates

Firm Registration Number: 003753C
Cha Accountants

CA.Pramod Ch
Partner
Membership no.; 072934

Place; Mumbai J
Date: 16 May 2018 : s

For and on behalf of the board of
Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

"\ Arvind Mehta
| Director
1] pin - 00215183

" place: Mumbal
Date: 16 May 2018

Director
DIk - 02630764




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 March 2018
[All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
IN& lakhs INR lakhs
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVATES
Profit before tax (453.46) (14.78)
Adjustments to reconcile prafit before tox to net cash flows Add / {Less}:
Depreciation and armartisation expenses 123,44 .
Reclassification of actuarial gains and losses 1.58 .
Interest expenses 5146 =
Interest income [1.41} (0.01)
Operating profit before working capital changes (278.39) (14.79)
Waorking capital adjustments:
Decrease / (increase) in inventories (276.04) .
Decrease / [increase) in trade recelvables (140.45)
Decrease [ (increase] in loans (1.33) (11.72)
Decrease / (increase) in other financial assets 10,37} E
Decrease / (increase) in other assets (101.77) 342.34
|ncrease/ (decrease) in trade payables 523.00 3,69
Increase / |decrease) in other financial liabilities 1197.18) 500,01
Increase / [decrease] in provisions 0.87 0.68
|nerease/ (decrease) In other liabilities 30.98 (10.71)
' {410.68) 809,50
Income tax pald (includihg TDS) (net) 0.10) =
NET CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (440.78) 809.50
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVATES
purchaseof fixed assets, (ncluding CWIP and capital advances (786.65) {3,678.47) |
Interest recelved 141 0.01 l,
MET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVATES (785.24) (3,678.46)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVATES
sraceads fram issuance of equity share capital 92,00 o]
Proceeds from premium on issuance of equity share capital 284501 -
proceeds from long-term borrowings ’ - 3,037.80
Repayment of long-term borrowings (1,694.52) E
interest paid {5146 -
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVATES 1,191.03 3,037.90
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (34.99) 168.93
Cash and cash sguivatents ar the beginning of the year 170.02 1.09
135.03 170.02

Cash and cash equivalents at the end (Refer note 11}

As per our report of even date
For Pramod P. Chopra & Associates

Firmn Registration Number; 003753C
Charter, countants

CcAPramod Cho fras s o) i NG\
Partner & 1 i)
Membership ne.: 072994 \ . 153C o I

Place: Mumbal
Date: 16 May 2018

i, S

For and on behalf of the board of
pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Arvind Mehta
Dlrector
DIN + 00215183

Director
DIN - 02630764

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 May 2018




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(AL arsounts 1y INR lakhs, iess oLherwise stiated)

Note 1: Corporate infi

Purel N Sun_a Fuc@ Bites Pri\_fa:le Limited ('PNS' ar 'the Company') |s 3 public Campany domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisians of the Companies Act,
apphcable r=_1 India. The principal place of business of the Company Is lacated at Khasra No, 378/2, Nemawar Road, Near Makranid House, Indore, Mauhya. Pradesh
452020, India having CIN nio. U15311MP2009PLE021746 The Company is principally engaged in the business of snacks food. ' ’

The financial statements were authorised for lssue inaccordance with a resolution of the board of directars on 16 May 2018,

Note 2.1: Basis of preparation

Thg financial of the C have heen prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS] notified under the Companies {Indian
Hccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as aménded from time to timej. . '

Eor all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2017; the Company prepared Its financial stataments: in accordance with Accounting Standaeds natified
under the section 133 of the Companias Act 2013, read tagether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP). These financtal staterments
far the yearended 31 March 2018 are the first financial statemants that are pregared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer to nate 40 on first time adaption of Ind AS.

The finant/al statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the follawing assets and liabilitias which have been measured at fair value:
« Cartain financial assets and liabilities maasured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments and Investment Property),

The financial statements are presentad in India Rupee [ 'INR' ) or ( *) and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000), except when atharwise indicated.

Note 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting palicies

a) Current vs Non-Current classification

The Campany presents assets and labilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current tl.i;:Iﬂ:a_ tian. An asset s treated as current whan it is:
« Expected to be realised of Intended to be sald or consumed in nofmal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» Cash o cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle a llahiiity far at least twelve months after the reporting period
All otlier assets are classified as non-current.

A llability Is current when

« It is expectad to be settled in normal operating cygie

« |t Is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It |s due ta be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Thare |s nio uncanditional right ta defer the settiement of the iability for at least twelve months aftar the reparting pariod

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-currant. Defarred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assats and llabilities.

The aperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash-and cash equlvalents. The Campany has identifled twelve
months a5 its bperating cycie.

b) Significant at ing jud imates and ass th
The preparation of the financial statements requires manag to make [udg b5 estimates and assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expznses, assats and liabilities, and the atcomp ying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liakillitigs, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could

rosult in outcames that require an adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liahilitles In future perfods, The estimatas and associated assumptions are based on
nistorical experience and various ather factore that are balleved to be reasonable under the circumstances exlsting when the financial staiements were preparad, The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed &n an oagoing biasis. Revislon to accounting astimates s recognised In the year in which the estimates are revised
and in any future year affected. Difference hetween actual results and estimates are recognised in the perlods in which the results are known / matarialised.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation Uncertainty at the reporting date; that have a significant tisk of causing a matarial
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and llabilltles within the next financlal yaar, are described balow. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters avallable when the Financial Statements wers prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptians about future developments, howaver, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arlsing that are heyond the cantrol of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when thay accur,

(i) Useful lives of Tangible and ible assets {Includi t Property)

The Campaiy reviews the useful lIfe of Property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period, This reassessment may result in change in depreciation
axpanse in future periods. Refer Note 2.24) {f) and (g for managemant estimate of useful lives,

(i) Impairment far doubtful debts
The Impairment provisian far trade recelvables are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates, The Company uses judgements (n making these

assumptions and selecting tha Inpits ta the impalrment caleulations, based on existing market conditions as wiell as forward looklng estimates-at the end of each
repering period.




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Noies to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amownts in INA Takhs, unless otherwise statad)

Mote 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting policies(Cont'd.]

(iii) Taxes

Deferred tax, subject to the cansideration of prudanca, is recognised on temparary differences b 1 the taxable i and aceounting incame that originate in
ane period and are capable of reversal In one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognised 1o the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future tax income will bie avaliatile against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

(iv] Defined benefit plans

Thg cost and present obligation of Defined benefit gratuity plan and co ted absences are determined using actuarial valuation. An actuarial walu‘ail:m invalves
making varioys assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the d-ate_nninatloﬁ aof the discount rate, future salary Increases and
mortality rates. Due to complexities Involvad in the valuatitn and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitlve to changes in these assumptions,
Al assumptions are assumed at each reporting date. Refer Nota 32, -

(v) Fair value t of fi ial i

Wl-l_en-the faiir values of financial assets and financial liabllities recorded in the Balance Shaat cannat be measured based on quoted prices In active markets, their fair
value Is measured using appropriate valuation techni The inputs for these valuations are taken from nbservable sources whare passible, but whare this s not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required [n establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of various inputs Including liquidity risk, eredit risk, volatility
gl Changes inassumptions/ judgemants about these factars colld affact the reported fair value of financial instruments, Also refer Note 36.

[v1) Intangible asset under development

The Company capitalises intanglble asset under development for @ project (n accordance with the accounting policy. Initial capitalisation of costs is based on
management’s judgement that tachnological and economic feasibility is confirmed, usually when a product dévelpprment project has reached a defined milestang
according to an established project managermant model. In determining the amaounts to be capitallsed, gement makes Ions regarding the expected future:
cash generation of the project; discount rates 1o be applied and the expacted period of benefits.

¢} Revenue recognition

Revanue is recognised to the extent that it s probable that the econamic benafits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be rellably measuresl, regardiess of
when the paymant is being made, Revenue (s measured at the falr value of the consideratian received or recaivable, taking into account cantractually defined terms af
payment 8nd excluding taxes or duties collected on behall of the government.

Based on the guidance In Education material on Ind A5 18 [ssisad by Institute of Charterad Accountants of India {ICAL], the Company has assurhed that recovary of
sxcise duty Mlows to the Campany on its own account. Therefare, it |¢ a lishility of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, Irrespective of whather
the goods sresold ar not, Since the recovery of axcise duty flows to the Company an its own account, revenus includes excise duty.

However, sales tax/ value added @ax (VAT) |- Goods and Service Tax (GST) s not recelved by the Company on [ts own ccount, Rather, it is tax collected on behalf of the
government. Accordingly, It is excluded from revenue. The specific recognition criterls described balow must also be mit before ravenue s recogaised.

sale of goods

Revanua fram the sale of goods is recognisad when the significant ek and rewards of ownership of the gaods have passed to the buyer, usually on defivery of the
poods, Revenus from the sale aof goods is measured at the fair value of the considaration received or receivable, net of returns and allowanges, trade discaunts and
volume rebates,

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amartised cast, interest income 15 recordud using the effective interest rate (EIR), EIR Is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payrments ar recelpts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a sharter petlod, where appropriate; to the gross carying amount af
the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms: of the financial Instrument (for sxample, prepayment, exiansion, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit [osses,

Other interest income s recognised on & time propartion basis taking inta account the amount autstanding and the applicable jnterest rate.
d) Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there I¢ reasanable nssurance that the grant will ba received and all attached conditions will ba complied with. When the
grant relates o an expense (tem, it s recognised as incoma on a systematic ‘basis over the periods that the related costs, for which [Lis intended to compensate, are
axpensed, When the grant relates to an asset, |t (s recoghised as incoma in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related assets.

Whian the Company recalvis grants of non-manetary assets, the asset and tha grant are recarded at fair valus, amaunte and released to Statement of Profit and Loss
over the expected useful life in a pattarn of consumption of the banafit of the underlying asset Le, by equal annual instalments,

Government grants such as sales tax incentive sehemes are racopnized in the Statement af Profit and Loss as 3 part of other perating revanues.
&] Property, Plant & Equipment

Lsnd and buildings hetd for use in the production of supply of goods dr services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
dapreciation and accu mulated impairment losses, Freehold land Is not depreciated.

Plant and EQUIFMENL 3nd eapital wark In progress aro stated ot cout less Scelimiilated depraciation 2nd accumulated impairment losses if ary. Thie cosdt comprisas the
purchase price and any atributabie cost of bringing the asset to lis working condition for its intended use, Borrowlng casts reiat_.‘mg ta acquisiuon of plant and
equipment which takes substantial period of time to get ready for (ts intended use are alsa included to the extant they relate ta the period tll| such assgigare ready to
be put to use, ‘f{m,je
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Note 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting policies(Cont'd.}

subsequent casts are Inclided In the assat’s Larrying amount or recognised as a separate-assel, as apprapriate, anly when It Is probable that future economic benefits
associated with tha item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measurad reliably. The carrying amount of any companent accounted for as a

separate asdse: is derecognised when replaced, Al other repairs and malntenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting penod in which thay
are incurred. .

lterris of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over their useful |ife. Otherwise, such
items are classified as inventorles. '

\tems of Property, plant and Equipment that are held for disposal are stated at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs 1o sell/ distribute. Assets
and liabilities classified as held for sale/ distribution are presented separately In the balanca sheet, Any expectad logs Is recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, Praperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held far safe are nat depreciated or amortised.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised s derscognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expacted

fram Its use or disposal, Aty gain or loss arising on deracognition of the asset {caleulated as tha differance betwean the net dispasal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is Included in the income statemeant when the asset is derecognised,

The company identifies and determines cost of each companent/ part of the asset separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of
the asset and has useful life that is materially different fram that of the remaining asset. )

The residual valuas, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectivaly, if
apprapriate.

Depréciation an Plant, property and equipment Ls calculated on a stralght linie method over estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Property, plant and equip Useful lives

Plant & Equip s 15 years

Elactrical ions = 15 years

Furnjture & Fixtures 10 years

Computers 3 years to B years:

Office Egulpments 3 years to 5 years

Leasehold improvements Amortised over the perlod of lease term ranging from 9 to 10 years

The management has estimated the abova usetul life and the same is supparted by teéchnical expert.

The residual valuas, Liseful lives and methods of depraciation af property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate

Transition to Ind AS

O transition to Ind AS, the Company has slarted to cortinue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognisad asat 1 April 2016 measured
s par the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acauired separately are measured on (nitial recagnition at cost,

Sl
Intangible assers sre amortised an a stralght line basis over the estimated useful economic life. Intangible assets are assmssed for impairment whenever there is an
|ndication that thi intangible asset may be Impaired.

The amortisation periad and the amortisation method are reviewed at least at each finantial year end. If the expected useful life of the assat is significantly different
from previous estimates, the smprtisation peried is changed accardingly, If there has been & significant change in the expected pattern of econamic benefits from the
asset; the amortisation method it changed to reflect the changed pattern,

Gans.of losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible asset are measured as the difference between thie net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assetand are recognised in the Statament of Profit and Lass when the asfet is derecagnised.

-

& sumrhary of amartisation polices applied to the Compary's intangible asset is aibeiow;—
.

Intangible assets- ; | Useful lives
Computer Software | S years

&) Impalrment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are revipwed at gach balance sheat date if there Is any Indication of impalpment nazed on internal and external factors, Anjmpairmant
lss |s recognizad wherever the Garrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoyarable amount. The recoverable amount is tha greater of the asset’s net selling price and
velua [0 use: In assessing valug In use, the estimated future cash flows ig'd[stuumed to their present value Using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
atcassments of thi time valus of money and risks specifie to the asset. Whan. thera is indication that an Impairment loss recagnised for an asset in earller accounting
perlods fo langer axlsts or may have decreased, such reversal of impairmént loss is recognised in the Statement af Profit and Loss, Aftat Impairment, depreciation is
pravided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful Hife.
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Note 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting pulk;les[tnnfd.] . :

h} Inventary

Raw materials, packing materials, stores, spares and other consumables are valued at lowar of cost and net realisable value. However, materials and other items heid
for use in the productian of inventories are not written down below cost If the finished products in which they will be incotparated are axpected Lo be soldat or shove
ecost. Cost of raw materials, packing materials, stores, spares and other consumables are determined on a moving weighted average basis, Stores and sparas which do
riot meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted as inventories.

Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct materials, lsbour and proportionate manufacturing overheads basad on normal
aperating capacity. Cost of finished goods of Potato & Banana Chips and Classic Peanuts includes excise duty. Cost is determined on absorption costing basis at actual,

Trladed goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisabile value. tost includes cast of purchage and ather costs incurred In bringing the inventories ta their present
|aeatich antd condition. Cost s determined on moving weighted average basis,

Net raalisable value is the astimated selling price In the ordinary tourse of businass, less astimated casts of rompletion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

i] Leases

Thie deterriination of whether an arrangement s, or contains, a lease s based an the substance of the arrangement at the inception date. The arrangement Is, or
contalins & lease if, fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of @ specific asset or assets or the arrangement cofveys a right to use the asset or assets,
even i that right |s nat explicitly specified in anarrangemant,

The Company as lessee

Operating lease

Leasas whete the lessar effactivaly rerains substantially all the tisks and henefits of awriership of the leased term, ara classifiod 25 operating leases. Lease rents under
operating leases are recognised In the Statamant of Profit and Loss on stralght line basls, except where escalation In rent is In line with expected general inflation.

i) Segment reporting

Basid o "Management Approach’ s defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Executive Management Committee evaluates the Company's performance and
allocates the resources based on-an analysis of various performance Indicators by blsiness segments. The Company has enly ane business segment "Snacks Fand",

The Company prepares [ts segment infarmation in conformity with the accounting policies sdopted for preparing and prasenting the financial statements of the

Company as a whole, :

k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a |egal/constructive obligation as & result of a past event, far which it is probable that cash out flow may be required

and & reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the obligation. The expense relating 1o a provision ks presented In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

If the affact of the time value of money is raterial, provisions are diftounted LSINg A current pre-tax fote hat reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting ls used, the Incraase ir the provision due to thehassage of time is recognised as 2 finante cost,
-

) Retiremant and Other Employee benefits
shart Term employee benefits

All short term employee baniefits such as salaries, incentives, special awards, medical banefite which are expettad 1o be settied whally within 12 manths after the end
of the period in'which the emplayee randers the related services which entitles him 1o avall such benefits and nor-sccumulating compensated absences _tsu:h a5 casual
leave] are recognized onan undiscounted basis and charged to the Statement of Profit and Lass account.

Defined Cantribution Plan *

Retiremant henefits In the form of providant fund ik # defiried contribution schéme. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme asan
expenditure, when an employes randers the related service, The Company has no abligation, ather than the contribution payable to the pravidant fund.

pefined Benefit Plan

The Gratulty benefits are classified as Post-Retiremant Benelits-as per IND AS 18, The service cost and the net interest cost would be charged o The Profit & Loss

account. Actuarial gaing and losses arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parametars and also due o changes in the agsumptions used for
valiiation. The Company recognizes these re-measurements i Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Whign the benefits of the plan are changed, or whan a plan is curtailed or settlement otcurs; the portion of the changed benefit related to past sarvice by employees,
ot the gain or loss on curtail or sett is recognited immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss account when the plan amendment of whan a
curtaliment or settlement ocours. '
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Note 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting policies{Cont'd.)

Other long term employes benefit v
The Company has Leave Encashment policy for all tae employees. Limbilities tar such benafits are provided on the basls of valuation, as at the balance sheet date,
cartled aut by an Independent actuary. The actuarial valuation method used by an Indepen'deﬁl actuary for measuring the llabillty is the Projected Unlt Credit method.

For.thz purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans and other lang tarm hengfite, the allocation betwean shart term and long term provisions has been made as
detarmined by the actuary, The Campany presents the entlre compensated absancas as short trm provisions, since employees have an unconditicnal right to avail the
lpave at any time during the year, '

m) Taxation
Current taxes

Current [néome-tax Is maasured at the amount expected 10 be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act. 1961 enacted In Indlz antd tax laws
prevalling in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company oparates, The tax rates and tax [aws Used to campute the ampunt are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reparting date.

Current income tax relating to ltems recognised outilde Statement af Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss in correlatian 1o the undarlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Managament periodically evaluates pasitions taken in the tax returns with respact to situations in which -applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpratation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred taxes -

Deferred income taxes reflect the Impact of timing differences batween taxable incame and accaunting income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years, Deferred tax s measured using the tax rates and the tax laws anacted or substantively enactad at the reparting date.

Deferred tax liabllities are recognised far all taxable timing differences, Detarrad tax asssts are recagnised for deductible timing differancas anly to the extent that
there is reasanable eartainty that sufficiant future taxable jncome will be available against whicn such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the
Company has uriabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only If there isvirtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be reafised against future taxable profits. '

No deferred tax {asset of liability) is recognised in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax haliday periad, to the extent the Company's gross:-total
income is subject to the deduction during the tax haliday period. Deferred tax in respect of timihg differences which reverse after the tax holiday period Is racognised
i the year in which the timing differences originate. However, the Compary restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extant that |t has become reasomably
certaln or virtually certain, 35 the case may be, that sufficient future taxable Income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be reallsed. For
recognition of deferrad taxes, the timing differences which onginate first are considered to reverse first.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. |t recagnises unracognised deferrad tax asset to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future 1axable income will be avallable against which such deferted tax assets can ba realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writas-down the carrying amaunt of deferred tax asset to the extent
shiat it ie no langer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient futurs taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can
b realised, Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that |t becomes reasonably cermain ot virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available.

Daferred tax assets and deferred tax llabllities are offsel, If & legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assels against current tax liabilities and the daferred
tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Deferrad tax relating to tems recognised outside Satement of Profit and Loss Is recognised outside Statement &f Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive
income of in equity), Deferred tak ltems are recopmised In correlatian to the underlying transacticn eithet in OC! or directly in aquity.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT)
o

Minimum altesnate tax (MAT) pald In 2 year is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as current ta¥, The Company recognises MAT credit available as an assel
ony T the extent that there (s ganvincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i2., the periad far whith MAT credit |s
allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an assel in accordance with the Guidance Note:an Accounting for Credit
Auailable in respect of Minimum Alterniative Tax under the Iricame-tax Abt, 1861, the said asset is created by way of eradit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and
shawi a5 “MAT credit entitlernent.” The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” pssat at each reporting date and writes down the asset 1o the extent the
Cofnpany does not have convincing evidence that it will pay narmal tax during the specified period,

n) Foreign currancies
The Company's financial statements are presented in indian Rupees [INR}, which Is also the camaany's functignal currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions In foreign currencies are Initially recorded hy the campany at its functional currancy spot rate at the datie the transaction first guafifies for recognition.

Exchange differences arising an settlement or rastatementof transactions, are recoghized as income or #xpense in the year In which they arise:

Monetary assets and liabilities denominatad in forelgn currencles are transiated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reparting date.

Non-monetary items that are measurad in terms of hisLnri:aL:os; In a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
FoCg ::_\
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Note 2.2: Summary of Significant accounting policies(Cont'd.)

‘o) Fair value measurement

A number of Company's accounting pallcies and disciosures requires the measurement of fair values for both financial and non-financial assets and labilitias,

Falr value Is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measuremant
date. The fair value messurament (s based on the presumption that the tpensaction to sell the asser or transfer the lisbility takes place-either:
. .

* |ri the principal market for the asset or liahility; or N E ’
* In the ahsence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assat or liability,

The principal or the most advantageols market must oe accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured vsing the assumptions that market participants would use whan pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participanis actin their economic best |nterest, ' : .

A fair value measuremnent of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benafits by using the asset in its highest and
hest use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset iri its highest and best use.

Thie comparty uses valuation techni that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use
ol relavant ohservable inputs and rminimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabllities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements ara categorised within the fair value hierarchy, dascribed as fallows,
based an the lowest [evel input that |s significant to the fair value measurement as.a whola:

« Level 1 — Cuated (unadjusted) market prices I active markets for identical assets ar [iabilities

o Levet 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurament Is directly ar indirectly observable

« Layve! 3'— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and [ihillties that are recognised in the financial statements on 8 recurring basis, the Campany detarmines whether transfers have occurred between fevels

in the higrarchy by re-assessing categorisation (bated on the lowest lavel Input that is significant to the fair value measurament as whale} at the end of each
reporting period,

Far the purpose of fair value disciosures, tha Company has determined classes of assets and _Iiahilities an 'the basis of the nature, charactatistics and risks of the assat or
labllity and the level of the falr value hierarchy as explained above-

p) Financial instruments

A financial (nstrumant Is any cantract that gives rlse to a financial asset of one entity and a financial ability or equity instrumant of another entity,
|] Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial assets are recognisad nitfally at fair value plus, In the case of financial assats not recorded at falr yalue through Statemart of Profit and Loss, transaction
costs that are attributable to the atguisition of the financial asset

Subseguent measurgmant =
For purposes of subsgguent measurament financial assets are classified in two broad categories:

+ Financial assets at fair valug
« Financial assets at amortised cast

Where assets ara measuesd at falr value, gains and Insses are aither recojnisgt entirely in the Statemant of Profit and Loss {i.. fair valte through Statement of Frofit
anid Loss (FVTPL)), or racognisad in Other Compi 1slve Incame (Le. (air value through othér comprehensive income (FVTOCH)),
el

A financial ssset that meets the fallowing two conditions s measured at amortisad cost {net af any write down far impairment] unless the asset is deslgratad at fair
value threlgh Statement of Profit and Loss ynder the fair value option .

« Business model test; The abjective of thie Company’s business mode! st hald the financial asset w callect the eontractual cash flows (rather than to sell the
instrament prior o its contractual miaturity to realise its fair value changes). .

« Cash fiow characteristics 1est) The contractual terms of the financial assat give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
an the principal amount outstanding. 5
'
De-recognition B
"*
A financial asset {of, where applicable, & part of a financial asset or pant of a group of similar financial assets) i pcimarilv derecognised (ie, removed from the
campany's Balanee Shest) when the Hght to receive cash flows from the asset s transferred or explred.

Impairment of financial assets ,

. .
The company assesses impairment baced on expected credit lasses (ECL) model to the financial assats measured at amortised cost.

Expected credit losses are measured through a (oss allowanca at an amount squal ta the 12-manth experted credit Jasses {expected credit josses that result fram those
dafault events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date)

The Company Tollows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance an trade recajvables.
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Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognises impairmant |oss all

reporting date, right fram its Initial recognition, based on ECLs at each

The Company uses a provision matrlx to determine impalrment loss allowance on the portfolio af trade recelvablas, Thie provision matrix is based an its historically
observed default rates over the expected |ife of the trade receivable and [¢ adjusted for forward looking estimates. At avery reparting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. - .

For recognition al impairment lass on other financial assets and risk exposure, *ua Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase it the credit
flsk since Initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significaritly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for (mpairment loss. However, If credi risk has incrassed
significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, In a subsequent pariad, credit quality of the Instrument Improves such that there'is no longer significant increase in credit risk
since nitlal recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising Impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. :

For assessing Increase In credit risk and impairmant loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basls of shared credit risk characteristics with the
abjective of facllitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

il} Financlal labllities
Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabilities are recogmised initially at fair value and, in the case bf [oans and borrawings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The company's financial liabilities inciude trade and other payables and foans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement )

The measurement of financial liabilifies depends on thelr classification. Finandial llabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL, A financial liability |s
measured at FYTPL if It 15 classified as held-far-trading, or It is 3 dérivatlva or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other financial linbilities are subsequantly
measurad-at amortised cost using effective (nterest method,

Loans and bofrowings

Altiey Lnltial_rr.mgnirion, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings arp subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methpd, Gains and |nsses are recognised in
statamant of Profit and Loss when the l|abillties are deracognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost s caleulated by taking into account any discount of premium.on acquisition and fees or costs that are an intagral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation [
Included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognitian

A financial liability s derecagnised when the abligation under the liability |s discharged or cancetled or expires, When an -existing financial liability is replaced by
another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabllity are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The differance In the respective carrying amounts ls recogmised in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.

i) Offsetting of financial instruments
Finantial assets and financial llabilities are affset and the net amount s reported in the balance sheet [f there s a currently enforceable lagal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention 1a settle-on & net basis, to realise the assets and gettle the liabilities simultaneously,

q) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at Banks and on hand and shart-term deposits with an ariginal maturity of three menths or less, which are subject ta an
Insigaificant risk of thanges in value.

Far the purpose ol the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalénts consist of cash and short-tarm denosits, as defined above, net of outctanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

r) Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amartization of ancillary costs incurred In cannaction with the arrangement of borrawings.
Borrawing costs directly attributabie to the acqulsition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial pariod of time to get ready for'its
Intended use orsale are capitalized as partof the cost af the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the perlod they incurred.

_s} Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net statemant of Prafit and Loss for the period sttritiutable 1o equity shareboldirs by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period, The weighted average number of equity shates outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and revarse share split (consalidation of shares) that have changed the number of eguity shares outstanding,
without & carresponding change in resourees, e

For the purpose of calculating diluted aarnings per share, the ret Statement of Profit and Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the waighted
avarage number of shares ourstanding during the period are adjusted for the effécts of all dilutive potential aquity shares.

t) Contingent Liability and Contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evants whoss existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non—CCCUrTENte of one ar more
uncertain future events not wholly within the eantral of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it Is-not probable that an outflow of
rosources will be requiret to settle the abligation. A contingent liabllity alsa arisos in axtremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot 5e recognized because It
cannot be measured rellably. The Company does not recognize 3 ‘eontingent liability but discloses its exlstence in the financlal statemants.

A contingent assets s not recognised unless it becomes viriually carmin that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When an inflow of economic penefits is
probable, contingent assatsare distlpsed in the linancial statements.
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Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Allamounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4: Intangible assets

INR fakhs INR lakhs

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)
At 1 April 2016 : :
At 31 March 2017 = =
Additions 3.50 3.50
At 31 March 2018 3,50 3.50
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
At L April 2016 - E
At 31 March 2017 . 2
Amortisation 0.26 0.26
At 31 March 2018 0.26 0.26
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2018 & 3.24 3.24
At 31 March 2017 - -
At 1 April 2016 = -

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

INR |akhs IN lakhs INR lakhs .

Intangible assets 3.24 - -

" ‘NDORE 'rl

4
2
(4




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
" (Allamounts in INRlakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 5: Financial assets - Non-Current Loans

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
MR [akhs INR lakhs INR [akhs
Measured at Amortised Cost
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Security Deposit 1105 10.95 B
11.05 10.95 -
Note 6: Other Non-current financial assets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
IMR lakhs INR lakhs INR laihis
Measured at Amortised Cost
Non - Current bank balances being Deposits with ariginal maturity of more than 12 manths 0.10 .10 0.10
0.10 0,10 0.10
Note 7: Non-Current - Advance Tax (Net of Provisions)
31 March 2018 . 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs |NR lakhs |NR lakhs
Advance income-tax (net of provision for taxation) 0190 - =
0.10 - =
Note B: Other Non-current assets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INH lakhs MR lakhs INR lakhs
Capital Advances
« Considered good 9.67 15,08 £38.62
- Considered doubtful 63.27 63.27 63.27
Less: Allowance for credit losses (Refer note 33) (63.27) (63.27) (83.27)
9.67 15.09 838.62
Note 9: Inventories
{At cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower)
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs MR lakhs INR lakhs
fRaw materials [including stock-in-transit INR NIL akhs s 156,62 ¢ - -
1131 March 2017: Nil lakhs), (31 March 2016 NIl lakhs)] P
Packing materials {including stack-In-transit INR NIL lakhs . 1348 )
[{31 Narch 2017: Nil lakhs), (31 March 2016: Nil lakhs)]
tinished goods [Including stocksin-transit INR NIL lakhs 3241 -
[(31 March 3017: Wil lakhs), (31 March 2016: Nil lakhs)] ‘
Stores, spares and other consumables [Irneluding stock-in-transit INR NIL lakhs 14:53 -
[(31 March 2017 Nif fakhs), (31 March 2016: Nil Iakhs‘p_l
276.04 - .
Note 10: Trade receivables
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR fakhs
Unsecired, considered good 14045 - -
Total 140.45 - .

No trade or ather recelvable are due from directors or other officars of the company elther severally or jointly with any other person.

Trade recalvables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 20 days,




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
|All gmounts In INR lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Note 11: Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
3 INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Balances with banks
I current accounts 33.36 169.16 0.73
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 10042 - -
Cash on Hand 1.95 0.es 0.36
135.03 170.02 1.09
Note 12: Financial assets - Current Loans
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INH lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Loan to employees 2.00 0.77 -
2.00 0,77 d
Note 13: Other current financial assets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakis MR lakhs INF lakhs
Interest acerued on fixed deposits 0,39 0.02 0.01
0.39 0.02 0.01
Note 14: Other current assets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs MR lakhs INR lakhs
Advantes to vendor
Unsecured considered gaod 0.15 =
Prepaid expenses 267 128 ~
Balarces with statutory / government authorities 638,00 53193 52.03
640.82 533.22 52.03




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited ' 1
Notes to the Standalone Finaticial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts |n INR lakhs, uriless atherwise stated)

Note 15: Share capital '
Authorised Share Capital
.
Equity shares

N, in lakhs INR lakhs
At 1 April 2016 1.00 10.00
At 31 March 2017 100 10.00
Change in Authorised Share Capital during the period {9 '
Lakhs equity shares of INR 10 each) “atly —
At 31 March 2018 10.00 100.00
Issued subscribed and fully paid-up equity capital

No. in lakhs INR lakhs
At 1 April 2015 |Equity shares of INR 10 each issued) 0.10 100
At 31 March 2017 [Equity shares of INR 10 each issued) 0.10 1,00
Issued during the period-Fresh |ssue " 9.20 9200
At 31 March 2018 (Equity shares of INR 5 each issued) . 9.30 93.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only ong chss of equity shares having par value of INR 10 (31 March 2017: [NR 10, 1 Apri| 2016: INR 10} per
share. Each equlty share carries ane vote and is entitled to dividend that may be. declared hy the Board of Directors, which is
sUbject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the avant of liquidation of the Campany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares neld
by the sharehalders,

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
i th i ;
Name of the sharehalder Noun Lakng  Teholdingin i L % holding in the
the class lass
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully pald

Prataap Snacks Limited 9.30 95,95% 010 99.99%

As per reuﬁrds of the company, including [ts reglster of shareholders/members and other declarations received from sharehaolders
régarding beneficial interest, the abave sharehalding represents both lagal and beneficial awnerships of shares.




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note 16: Other equity

4 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs |NR lakhs INR fakhs
Securities premium acéount 2,845.01 .
Retained earnings (659.81) (362.96) (371.95)
Equity Companent in Loan and Leased Asset from Holding Company 438.05 405,09 37432
2,621.25 46,13 237
Securities premium account
. INR lakhs
At 1 Aprll 2016 1 =
At 31 March 2017 ! T .
Add: Premium on issue of Equity Shares % 2,845,001
At 31 March 2018 = 2,845.01
Securities pramium s used to record the excess of the amount received over the face value of the shares. This
resarve will be utilised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013,
Retained earnings
INR lakhs
At 1 April 2016 (371.95)
Add: Profit during the year : ' 8,99
At 31 March 2017 i (362.96)
Add: Profit during the year (297.88)
Add: Other Camprehensive Income .03
At 31 March 2018 (659.81)
Equity Comp tin Leased Assot from Holding Company
INR lakhs
At 1 April 2016 37432
Add: Adjustment for deemad lease axpenses on property taken free of 3477
cost fram Halding Company
At 31 March 2017 409.08
Adtl: Adjustment for deemed lease expenses on prORRTY takgn free of Paor
rost fram Holding Company
436.05

At 31 March 2018




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amounts In INR lakhs, unless atherwize stated)

Note 17: Borrowings *
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Non-Current
Measured at Amortised Cost ’
Sacured
From Banks <
indian rupee loan from banks ' - 2;595.83 -

Unsecured loans
Indian rupee loan fram Holding Company 244742 1,491.90 999,83
2,447.42 S 4,087.73 999.83

Notes

1. The India rupee term laan from bank of INK 25.95 Lakhs was taken during the financial year 2016-17 and carties intarest @ 9.10% p.a. The loan fram
bank was secured by an excluslve first charge on the plant and machinery of the Campany and hypothecation of inventary and trade recelvables of the
company. The loan has been guarantzed by the corporate guarantee of Pratsap Snacks Lmited, the halding company. Further the said loan [ also
personally guaranteed by Mr. Arvind Mehta, Director of the Company. The said loan has bean prepald during the year.

2. The unsecurad Indla rupee term loan fram holding company ofcarries interest @ 8% p.a.. The loan is repayable an demand after 31 March 2020.

Note 18: Provisions

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR [akhs INR lakhs

Non-current provisions

provision for Employee Benefits:

Gratulty 1.25 0,68 -
125 0.68 -

Current provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits:

Gratuity 0.01 '

Leave encashment on9 -

0.30 = -




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Stanﬁalone Financia) Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
{All amounts in INR akhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 19: Deferred tax Assets / Liabilities

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

INR takhs INR lakhs
(a) Tax exg recognised in the 5t of Profit and Loss -
Deferred tax:
Attributable to:
Origination and revarsal of temparary differences (155.58) (23.77)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (155.58) (23.77)
{b) OCl section - Income tax related to items recognised In OCI during in the year:
Net loss/lgain) on remeasuraments of defined benefit plans {055} -
@ tax exp charged to OC| (0.55) -
© Reconciliation of tax exp and the ace Ing profit multiplied by India’s d tic tax
rate for 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2018:
Accounting profit befare income tax {45346} {14.78)
Income tax expense calculated at 34.608% (31 March 2017 34.608%) {156.93) (5.12)
Effect of: )
Effect of Income that is exempt from taxation - [17.30)
Effect of expenses that Is non-tleductible [n determining taxable profit 1:35 -
(155.58) {22.42)
Adjustments recognised in the current year in relatlon ta the current tax of prior years - (1.35)
Income tax expense recognised In profit or loss {155.58) (23.77)

The movemant in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017:

Balance Sheet Statement of Profit & Loss
: 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs

Deferred tax assets
Pravision for emplayee benefits [0.54) - - (0.54) -
Carry Forward unabsorbed depraciation (275.10) - - {275.10)
Carry Forward loss (102.19) (6.47) - (45,72} (6.:47)
Deforred tax liabllities
Depréciation 234,68 = - 234,68
Othar items giving rise to tamporary a2.87 61.22 78,52 (18.35) [17.30)
differences
Net deferred tax Liabllities/ (Assets) (100.28) 475 78552
{net)
Deferred tax (income)/ expenses (155.03) {23.77)

Reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

© 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Deferred tax assets [377.83) {6.47) -
Deferred tax liabilities 277.55 61.22 7851
Deferred tax Liabilities/ (Assets) [net) (100,28) 54,75 78,52

Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ liabllities (net):
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

INR lakhs INR lajhs
Opening balance asof 1 April 54.75 78.52
Tax {income)/expense during the period recognised in profit or loss [155.03) 123.77)
Tax (income)fexpense during the pariod recognised in OCI - -
Closing balance as at 31 March (100.28) 54.75

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
labilitias and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes leyied by the same tax alithority.




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 20: Trade Payables

Dues to micro and small énterprises®
Other trade payables

Of the above, trade receivable fram
- Related parties
- Others

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
|NR lakhs INR |akhs INR lakhs
526.92 392 023
526,92 392 0.23
117.50 -
409.42 3.92 023
526.92 392 0.23

*Based an the Information available with company as at period end there are no tues outstanding to the suppliers who are
registered as micro and small enterprises registersd under "The Micro, Smrall ane Medium Enterprises Development Agt, 2008".

This has been relied upon by the auditors

Trade payables-are non interest bearing and are normally settled in 0 to 45 days terms. Thire are no other amounts paid [/ payable
towards Interest / principal under the MSMED.

For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer to Note 38

Note 21; Other current financial lizbilities

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR |akhs
Current maturities of long-term borrowing 263.10 125.49 4.27
Craditors for capital goods 44.00 378.79 -
307.10 504.28 4.27
Note 22: Other current liabilities
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Advance from customers 19.53 -
Statutory dues 12.36 091 11,62
31.89 091 11.62




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Al mounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise statad)

Note 23: Revenue from operations

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INR ‘akhs
Sale of products (including excise duty)
Finishet goods 673,50
673.50 S
Other Operating Revenuas
Scrap sales 732 .
7.32 :
Total 6B0.B2 -
Note 24: Other income
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
|NRAakhs INR fakhs
Interest income on
Bank deposits 0.88 0,01
Dthers 0.53
141 0.01
Note 25: Cost of raw material and components consumed
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INR lakhs
Inventary at the beginning of the year &
Add: Purchases’ 626,85 -
526,85 -
Less:sale of Inventory {0.04) -
Less: imventary at the end of the year [229.10} -
Cost of raw material and companents consumed 397,71 -
Note 26: Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs |MF lakhs
Opening Stock
Finishad goods
Loss: Closing Stock
Finished goods 3241 =
32.41 -
{Increase)/Decraase in clasing stock of finished goods (32.41) -
Note 27: Employee benefits exp
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs |NF lakhs
Salaries, wages and bonus 57.24
Contribution to pravident and other funds 4.04
Gratuity and |eave encashment expense 245 -
staff welfare éxpenses 0.496 -

64.63




. Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(&l armounts In INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) .

Mote 28: Finance costs

. 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INR lakhs
Interest
On Loans b 51,42 .
On Others 0.04 R
Bank Chargas i 154 =
53.00 E
Note 29: Depreciation and amortization expense
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INR lakhs
Depreciation of tangible assets (note 3) 123.18 -
Amortization of intangible assets (note 5) 0.26
123.44 =
Note 30: Other expense
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR |akhs INF lakhs
Consumption of stores, spares and other consumables 6.13
Security charges A.14 .
Housekesping charges * 154 0.03
Power and fuel 69.96 -
Cantract labour charges 36.79 -
Frelght and forwarding charges 20,96 -
Rent [ Lease rent 39,60 -
fates and taxes - 31.29
Insurance charges 0.72 -
Repairs and maintenance
-Plant and machinery 2.20 -
-Bulldings . 031
-Othars 298 .
Advertisement and sales promotion 314.06 -
‘Travelling and conveyance 239 087
Printing and stationery < 042 0.25
Legal and professinnal fees 11,37 1.06
payment to Auditor (Refer note below) 1 3 0.38 023
Dther expenses il 15.30 9.26
N 529.26 14.79
A) Payments to the auditor: \
As auditor
Audit fee ! 0,38 0.23

0.38 0.23




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amounts |n INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31: Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the prafit for the year attriblitable to equity holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year plis the weighted average number of equity shares that would be lssued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
equity shares into equity shares,

The follawing refiects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR fakhs INR lakhs

Profitattributable to equity shareholders (297.88) 8.99
Waighted average number of Equity shares for basic EP5* 272 0.10
Welghted average number of Equity shares adjusted far the afféct of dilution * 272 0.10
Earnings per equity share [in INR)

Basic (Face Value of INR 10 each} . (109.47) 89.90
Dilutad (Face Value of INR 10 2ach] - (109.47) ' £9.90

* There have been no other transactians Involying Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of
autharisation of these financial statements.

——
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Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless atharwise stated)

Note 32; Employee benefits

(a) Defined Contribution Plans

a. Provident Fund

Pravident Fund Js a defined contribiution scheme established under & State Plan. The cantributions to the scheme ark charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period when the cantributions to the funds are due.

The Company has recognised following as Exp in the Statement of Profit and Loss :
For the year endad For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Included in Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 27} INR [akhs INR lakhs
Provident Fund 4.36 -
{b) Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity - Non- Funded

The Company has a defined henefit gratulty plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets gratuity on retirement at 15 days of last drawn
salary for each completed year of service. The aforesaid izhility s provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made-at the end of the financial year, The gratulty
plan (s non funded. '

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR |akhs
Current, n.ol E
Nan Current 1.25 0.68 -
N 1.26 0.68 -

The fylowing tables summarise the companents of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lossand the funded status and amdunts recagnised
in the nalance sheet for the respactive plans:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lakhs INF lakhs

| (a) Exp recognised in the St of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
Current service cost = =
Past service cost 3 -
|nterest cost an benefit abligation 0.20 -
Componerits of defined benefit costs recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss 0.20 -

{b) Included in other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on Present Defined Benefit Obllgation [1.58) -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in OCI {1.58) -

Il Change in pi t value of definad benefit obligation during the year
1. Present Value of defined benefit cbligation at the beginning of theyear W 2.64 -
2. Interest cost 0.20 2.64
3, Current service cast - -
4, Past service cost - .
5. Benafits paid = -
6, Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation {1.58) -
& Present Valus of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year ! : 1.26 2,64
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The major categories of plan assets of the fair value of the total plan assets are as follows:
Mot Apalicable

Details of Asset-Liability Matching Strategy

Therg ar:e.no rrinimum funding requirements for a Gratuity benefits plan in India and there s no compulsion on the part of the Company to fully or partially pre-fund
the liatllities under the Plan. Since the liabilities are unfunded,there is no Asset-Liability Matching strategy deviced for the plan. i

A description of any funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions:
Currently there s no specific funding arrangement that affect the future cantributions.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratulty and pnst~em§10yment medical banefit obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Discount rate (%) 7.60% -
Future salary Increases: 7.00% - -
15% at younger ages
Withdrawal rates reducing to 3% at - -
alder age
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:
Discount rate
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Impact of 0,50% increase [h rate 120 - -
Impact of 0.50% decrease in rate 133 - -

Future salary increases

31 March 2018 31 March 2007 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR fakhs,
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Impact of 0.50% Increase |n rate 133 - -
impact of 0.50% decrease in rate 1.20 . -
Withdrawal rate
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
[NR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Impact of 10% increasa in rate L LD 1,21 - -
Impact of 108 decrease In rate . . ) 132 ?

Sansitivity analysis Is performed by varying & single parameter while keeping all the other parameters unchanged. Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the:
interrelationship between underlying parameters, Hence, the results may vary If two or more variables are changed simultaneously, The method used doesnot
|ndicate anything about the lkalihood of change in any parameter and the extent of the change iFany.

Sensitivity due to-mortality are not material and hence impact of change not calpulated.

The following pay s are exp d ibutions to the defined benefit plan in future years:
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR |2khs INA kakhs INR lakhs
Within the next 12 moenths (hext annual reporting period) 0.01 - -
Betwean 2 and 5 years 016 - .
Beyond 5 years 1.35 - =

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period |s 8,76 years,
* Tha disclosure required under as per Iridh AS 19 has hot been disclosed for previous years on she ground that such information is not avallable with the Company.
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Note 33: Commitments and contingencies ’

I. Operating lease Commitments
(a) Company as a lessee

The Campany has entered into operating lease arrangements for (ts Factory bullding with holding company.

Future minimum rentals aa_yahle and charged to profitand loss account under non-cancellable aperating leases as at 31 March are, as follows:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Charged to staterment of profit and loss account 106.19 3a.77 -
Future minimum rentals payable under non-canceliable operating leases are as under
- not later than one Year 110,17 59.52 -
- later than one year but not later than five years 498,60 347,60 -
- later than five years ; 531.92 70.87 -
0
II. Capital Commitments
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR laktis INR fakns © INRlakhs
Estimated .arnnunl of contracts remalning to be executed on capital account and not " s 55.92 1818.18
provided for (net of advances)
Ill. Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INK fakhs
Claims against the company nat acknowledged as debts
Guarantees given by holding company on behalf of the Company - 2,695.83
. 2,595.83 v
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Naote 34: Related party transactions

1]. Names of related parties and related party relationship
(&) Related Parties where control exists

Holding Company Prataap Snacks Limited

(b) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Key Management Personnel Mr. Arvind Mehta, Director

Mr. Apoorva Kumat, Director

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered inta with related parties for the relevant financial year are disclosed below:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INR lzkhs INR likhs

a. Interest Expenses
Holding Company
Frataap Snacks Limited® 16261 95.22

* |ngludias interisst expenses on fair vaiuation of intrest free loan amounting to INR 54.21 Lakhs [(31 March 2017: INR 50.00
akhs)]

b. Rent expenses
Holding company
Prataap Snacks Limited* 106.19 3477

* |ncludes rent expenses on deemed lease expanses on leased property amounting t INR 26.55 Lakhs [[31 March 2017: INR
34.77 lakhs)]

¢. Purchase of goods
Holding company
Prataap Smacks Limited 12:68 .

d. Reimbursement of expenses to
Holding company
Prataap Snacks Limited . 1818 -

b. Loan Taken
Holding Company
Prataap Snacks Limited 1,796.71 583.68

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs

€. Closing balances
=] ding Loans R

Holding Company
Pratasp Snacks Limited® 2,710.52 1,542.39 1,004.10

*|ncludes interest accrued amounting 1o INR 263,10 lakhs [(31 March 2017 INR 100.49 akhs), 131 March
2018 |NR 4,27 lakhs)]

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

K
The transactions from reialed parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail (1 arm 's length transactions. Dutstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured
and interest bearing and settlement will oceur in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or racelved for any related party receivables or sayables other than disclosed
i aforesaid table. For the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related partles, This
assessnient I undertoken esch financial year through exarmining the financial position of the ralated party and the market [n which the related party operates,
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Note 35: Segment Information

For management purpose, the Company cormprise of only one reportable-segment — Snacks Food

The Management monitors the operating results of this segment far the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segrment performance is

evaluated based on profit ar loss and Is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements..

A] Information about products and services

Revenue from Sale of Goods from External customers

Finished goods

8] Information about geographical areas

Year ended 31 March 2018
|ndia

Outside India

Total

Year ended 31 March 2017
India

Outside India

Total

Year ended 1 April 2016
India

Outside India

Total

C] Notes

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
INFR lakhs INR lakhs
E73.50 -

Sale of gnods

Wan current
operating assets

INR lakhs

INR lakhs

0.05

4,713.20

§73.50

4,713.20

3,969.23

3,969.23

205.83

205.98

1.Thie business of the Company comprise of anly one reportable segment i.e.5nacks Faod, This segment ls the basis for management cantrol antl hence forms the basis for reporting,

2. The Management manitars the operating results of this segmant for the purpose of making decisions about resaure
evaluated based on profit or lass and |s measured cansistantly with profit or [oss in the tinancial statements.

3, Segment Revenue in the geographical segmants considered for disclosure are as follows:
a) Revenue within India includes sales to cUstomers located within India,
b} Revenue outside india (ncludes sales to customers located outside India,
4. The Company does not have any customer, with whom revenue from transactions is more than 10% of Company's total revenue,

5. Non eurrent operating assets for this purpose conslist of property, plant and equiprent, investrvent praperties and intangible assets,

= allocation and perfermance assessment. Segment performance is




Note 36: Fair values
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

out belaw, s a comparisan class of t rryi = e Lom FIANC rumert L th carr ints that are rea
carrying amounts an f the AN h i b
Set our b bY fthe TYiNg T d fair valle of the Col pany’s financial instruments, other than thase with ang amo re reasonable

approximations of fair values:

Firancial assets - non current
Loans
: Other financial assets
Financial assets - current
Trade receivables
Loans.
Other finarcial assets
Total

Financtal liabilities - non current
Barrowings

Financial fiabilities - current
Trade payables
Cther financial labilities

Carrying value Fair value
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs INR fakhs INR lakhs INA lakhs
11,05 10.85 - 11.05 10.95 -
0.10 010 .10 0.10 0.10 0.10
140.45 . - 140.45 .
2.00 0.77 - .00 0.77
0.39 0.02 0.01 0.38 0.02 0.01
153.98 11.84 011 153.99 11.84 0.11
- Carrying value Fair value
) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 “31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
|NR lakhs INR lakhs INFR lakhs INR lakhs, INR lalkhs INR fakhs
2,447.42 A4087.73 959,83 2,447.42 4,087.73 989.83
520,92 352 0.23 526,92 382 0.23
307.10 504,28 4.27 307.10 504.28 427
3,281.44 4,595.93 1,004.33 3,281.44 4,595.93 1,004.33

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade recelvables, other current financial assets, other current assets; current loans, trade payables, current barrowings,
ather current financial liabilities and other current liabilities approximate thelr carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and lfabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument coulg be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in

a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. The falr values of the unquoted equity shares have been estima

ted using a DCF model. The vallation requires management to make certain assumptions about the model inputs,

including forecast cash flows, discount rate, cradit risk and volatility. The probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasénably assessed and are used in
management’s estimate of fair value for these unguoted equity Investments.

2. Securlty Deposit, Loans and advancees and other financial assets are evilua
counterparties and epectad duration of realisability. Based on this evaluation,

e

3. The falr value of bank borrowings are estimated by discounting fut
a range of reasonably possibie alternatives for those significant unobserva

Management regularlv

ted by the compary based on parameterds such as Interest rates, intlividual eredit worthines of the
allowances are taken Into aceount for the expected credit losses of these loans and other finangial

ure cash flows using rates currently available for debt an similar terms, cradit risk and remaining maturities,
hle inputs and determines thair impact on the total fair value,
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Note 37: Fair value hierarchy “

The following tebie provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities.

CQuantitative disclosures fair valuermeasuremant hierarchy for assets as at 31 Mareh 2018:

Financial assets
Loans

Security Deposit
Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2017:

Financial assets
Loans

Security Deposit
Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 1 April 2016:

Financial assets &
Loans 3
Security Daposit 3 .

Financial liabilities ”

Barrowings

Falr value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1} |Level 2) (Level 3)
INR lakhs INR takhs |NR lakhs

11.05
2,447.42

Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
INR lakhs MR |2khs INR lakhs

. 10,95
4,087.73

Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable wnohservable
markats inputs inputs
(Level 1) [Lavel 2) (Level 3}
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs

999,83

.

INDORE ) v

'
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Note 38: Fi ial risk g t objectives and palicies

The Company's principal financial liabllities, comprise borrowings, trade and otherlpa'vab!es_ The main purpose of these financial Habilities is to finance the Company’'s operations. The
Cornpany's principal financial assets include advances and depoasits, trade and othgr receivables, and cash and cash equlivalents that derive directly from its operatlons,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management aversees the management of these risks. The Company's senjor management
provides assurance that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are Identified, measured and managed In
accordance with the company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk |s the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks

namely interest rate risk, forelgn currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. The Comparly is not significantly exposed to other price risk whereas the exposure to
currency risk and (nterest risk is glven below:

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fiictuate because of changes In market Interest rates. The Company’s exposure !ﬂ_\ the

risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's borrowings. However the company has only current borrowings, hence it is not significantly exposed to
interest rate risk. :

Foreign currency risk

Forelgn currency risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in forelgn exthange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk
of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's current harrowlngs, recelvables and payables due to transactions entered in forelgn currencies.

Foreign Exchange Exp ding at the year end

Currency 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Trade payable EURD . 3.69
Export Receivables INR 0.05 - -

Forelgn Exchange Exposures outstanding at the yaar end in INR

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

MR lakhs INA lakhs INR lakhs
Trade payable - 25649 -
Export Recelvables Q.05 - -
Net exposure (INR) (0.05) 256,49 -

Foreign currency sensitivity

The followlng tables demeonstrate the sensitivity to a teasonably possible change in USD and IPY exchange rates, with all athier variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s
prafit before tax is due to changes n the fair value of monetary assets and llabilities. -

Effect on profit or loss

Increase | e reh 2018 31 March 2017
decrease in %
INR lakhs INR lakhs
1% .o
EURD INR o 560 ]
Credit risk ;

Cradit risk s the risk that countarparty will nat meet [ts obligations under a financial Instrument or customer cantract, leading toa financial loss. The Campany Is exposed to cradit risk
from |ts aperating aetivities (primarily trade receivables) and deposits with banks.
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.

Note 38: Financial risk management objectives and policies {'Cont'd.)

Trade recelvabies

Customer credit s managed by the Company’s through established policis and procedures related to customer credit risk management. Each putstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored and if outstanding fs above due date the further.shipments are contralled and can only be released if there is a proper justification.

The Cornpany evaluates the carcentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and operate in largely independent
markets and are monitored at perlodical Intervals, The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets.

INR lakhs
c Upto Mare Then
180 Days 180 Days

As on 31st March, 2018
Expected |nss rate 0.00% 100.00%
Gross carrying amaunt 140.45 =
Loss allowance provision . .
As on 31st March, 2017
Expected loss rate 0.00% 100.00%
Gross carrying amount = -
Loss allowance provisian = =
As on 1st April, 2016
Expected loss rate

Gross carrying amount

Lass allowanoe provision

LIQUIDITY RISK
(I} Liquidity risk management
The Company's principle saurces of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, current Investmerits and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The Company believes that the

working capita is sufficient to meet Its current requirements. Accardingly, no liquidity risk |s percaived. The Company closely itors |ts liquidity position and maintains ad-eﬁqate
source of funding.

by e
o

t
{if) Maturities of financial liabilities i

The following tables detall the Campany’s remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabllities with agreed repayment periods, The amount disclased in the tal:fles have been
drawin up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial [iabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. To the extent that interest flows are
floating rate, the undiscounted amount Is derived from Interest rate curves atathe end of the reporting period, The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the
Company may be required to pay.

>
! Mora than 5
Total
On demand Upto 5 Years s ota
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs INF lakhs
Year ended 31-Mar-2018
Non-Current liabilities: s
- A - 487,
[i) Barrowings 2,447,442
Current liabilities: ’ 5-2592
(i} Trade payables - 526.9 am.m
lily Other financial llabilities - 307,10 - :
- 3,281.44 = 3,281.44
Year ended 31-Mar-2017
Non-Current labilities:
m:": Borrowings . - 4,087.73 - 4,087.73
I
Current liabllities: o
[i} Trade payables - 3.92 504.2a
(il Qther financial lizhilities - 504.28 - i
- 4,595.93 - 4,595.93
As at 01-April-2016
Non-Current liabilities: .
{1} Barrowings - . 9@9.83 B
Current lizbilities:
o - 0.23
[i) Trade payables 023 s
(i1} Other financial labilities 427 a.
- 1,004.33 - 1,004.33
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Note 38: Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd.)

{Ii1) Maturities of financial liabilities

The following table details the Company's expected maturity for [ts financial assets. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial
assets Including Interest that will be sarned on those assets. The inclusion of information on financial assets s necessary in order to understard the Company’s liquidity risk
management as the liguldity is managed on a net asset and llabillty basis, .

.
»

L

Ondemand  UptoSVears  MPethams ol
years
INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
Year ended 31-Mar-2018
Non-Current assets: I
{1} Lisans T 176,07 4,664.06 168.83 5,008.96
(i) Other financial assets - 0.10 - 0.10
Current asset: * K
[} Trade receivables - 140.45 - 140,45
{il) Loans 3 - 2.00 . 2.00
|fii) Other financial assets - 038 - © 039
176,07 4,807.00 16883 515180
Year ended 31-Mar-2017 .
Non-Current assets: )
(i Loang® - 1085 - 1095
(i) Other financial assets - 010 - 0,10
Current asset:
(i) Loans : 0.77 > 077
{il) Other financial assets : 0.02 = 0.02
- 11.84 = 11.84
As at 01-April-2016
Non-Current assets:
(i} Other financial assets = 0.10 - 0.10
Current asset:
(i1} Othizr finantial assets ' = 0.61 : oo
- 0.11 < 0.11
Note 39: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, equlty inchudes lssued equity capital, campulsary convértible prefer-en:e‘ sl‘tares, share premium and all ather equity rcé:nlrtasl
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective. of theCompany’s capital manag is to :hfalshareholdzr \r.ah.u:_'ll;h;l Cnrr;pt:nv‘s ( :5, :-,
Management objectives are to maintain equity Including all reserves to protect ecanomic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that may :e av: 31 : |:l murc: s:: e
avimize shareholders’ value. The Company s manitoring capltal using debt aguity ratio as Its base, which is debt to equity. The _compan'fs policy 5 to eapl ealthy e' :quft vanc_al
ansuring minimum debt. The Company Manages its capltal structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in sconamic canditions and the requiremente of the financi
covenants. L]

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

INR lakhs INR lakhs INR lakhs
‘ ’ 2,447.42 4,687.73 999 83
i 2.714.25 47.13 337
Equity. (8)

X 0,90 86,73 296.69
Debt / Equity Ratio (A / B)
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Note 40: First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2018, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For perlods up te and including the year ended 31

March 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements (n accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2018, together with the comparative period data as
at and for the year ended 31 March 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet
was preparad as at 1 April 2016, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. THIs note explains the principal adjustments made by the Campany in restating Its Indian GAAP financial
statements; including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017,

Exemptions-applied
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exermptions fram the retrospect|ve application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

1) sinice there | no change In thie functional currency, the Company has elected to cantinue with the carrying value for all of its Property, plant & equipment, intangible assets and
investment property as recognised In its Indlan GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition date, S

Estimates

The estimates at April 1, 2016 and at March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indlan GAAR {after adjustments to reflect any differences
inaccounting policies).

The estimates used by the Company to present thess amounts In accordance with Ind A5 reflect conditions at 1 April 2016, the date of transition to Irnd AS and as of 31 March 2017,

£

Reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2016 (date of transition to ind AS)

Footnotas Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
INR lakbs INR lakhs INR takhs

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(@) Capital work-In-progress 182 58.56 147.43 205.99
(b} Financlal assets

(I} Other financial assets 0,10 = 010
(¢} Other non-current assets 838.62 : 83862
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 897.28 147.43 1,00471
CLRRENT ASSETS
(a) Firdncial assets

|t} Cash and cash equivalents o 1.08 - 1.09

(ii) Other financial assets 0.01 - 0.01
{h) Other current assets 52.03 - 52,03
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS . 53.13 - 53,13
TCI:I'M. ASSETS 950.41 147,43 1,097.84
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
EQUITY "
(@) Equity Share Capital 1.00 - 1.00.
{b) Other Equity 182 (293.43) 295,80 2.37
TOTAL EQUITY . (292.43) 295.80 337
LIABILITIES
NON-CU RR:ENT LIABILITIES:
e “'amlmes 182 1,226.72 (226.89) 999 83

(i} Borrowings il
(b) Deferrad tay kabllities (nat) . . 1&2 - 78.52 7852
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,226,72 (14837} 1,078.35
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
(a) Ftnancial Habilities A

{i] Trade payables 0.23 - 0:23

(i) Other financial liabilities 4.27 - 4.27
{b) Othar current liabilities 11.62 - 11,62
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - 16.12 - .15;12
TOTAL LIABILITIES m 1,242.84 {148.37) 1,094.87
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 950,41 147.43 1,097.84

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform toind AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note
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Note 40; l-'!rstdme adoption of Ind AS (Cont'd.)

Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2017

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(2] Capital work-in-orograss
(b} Financial assets

m Loans

(il Other financial assets
(e} Other non-current assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
(3} Financial assets
(1) Cash and cash aquivalents
[if) Loans:
(iii} Other financial assets
|b) Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

|a) Equity Share Capital
(o) Other Eguity

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
(a) Financial [abllities
{l] Borrowings
(b) Pravisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
() Financial liabillties

(I} Trade payables

(i)} Other financial liahilities
(b) Othier currént liabilities”
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TD.‘-i'AL LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

* The previous GAAP figures have heen raclassified to conform to (nd AS presentation requirament for the purpose of this note

(Al amounts IrINR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Adi

Footnotes Indian GAAP* Ind AS
MR lakhs INR lakhs INR |akhs
182 3,737.04 232189 3,969.23
3 10,95 - 10.95
0.10 E 0.10
15.09 - 15,09
3,763.18 232,19 3,995.37
170.02 - Z_{'J'U.DE
0,77 = 0.77
0.02 - 0.02
531.22 : 53322
704.03 - 704.03
4,467,21 232.13 4,699.40
1.00 1.00
182 [301.73) 347.86 4p.13
{300.73) 35786 47.13
-
1&2 4,264.62 (176.89) 4,087.73
.68 - 0.68
1&2 [6.47) 61.22 54,75
4,258.83 (115.67) 4,143.16
392 - 382
504,28 - 50428
0.91 - 091
509.11 - 509.11
4,767.94 (115.67) 4,652.27
4,467.21 232.19 4,699.40
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 .~
ANl amounts in INR akhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 40: First-time adoption of Ind AS (Cont'd.)

Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2017:

Footnotes Indian GAAP Ad) ind AS
INR lakhs INR |akhs INR fakhs

Other (ncome L 0.01 - 0.01
TOTAL INCOME 0.01 - 0.01
EXPENSES
Other expenses 14.79 - 14,78
TOTAL EXPENSES 14.79 . 14.79
Profit before tax and exceptional ltem (14.78) - |14.78)
Profit before tax (14.78) - (14.78)
Tax expenses
Deferrad tax credit/|charge) 182 ) (6.47) (17.30) (23.77)
Profit/(loss) for the year S (8.31) 1730 B.99

* The previous GAAP figures have been retlassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirement for the purpase of this note

Footnotes to the reconciliation of aquity as at 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017 and profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2017:
Interest free loan from Holding Company

Under Ind AS, interest free or concessional rate of loans given are measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequently amartised cost. Accordingly, the Company has
adjusted carrying value interest free loan from holding company undet IGAAP at amortised cast with corresponding debit to Capital work-in-progress of INR 147.43 lakhs. For
recording the fair value on initial recognition and the benefit of interest frea laan, Company has credited the Equity by INR 374,32 lakhs. During the year ended 31 March 17, Company:
has recopnised notional interest expenses of INR 50 lakis and transfered this ntrest to Capltal work-in-progress as harrawing cost.

I rental to

Holding C

Under Ind AS, expenses of property taken from Halding company without lease reritals is cradit to 2quity with notional Income of INR 34,77 lakhs is recagnised for the year ended on
31 March 2017 and transferred to Captial work-n-progress.

Statement of cash flows

Thie transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS did not have a material Impact on the statement of cash flows,

Note 41: Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of jssuance of the Company's standalone financlal statements are disclosed below. The Company
Intends to adopt these starndards, If applicable, when they become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has [ssued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 amending the following standard:

Ind AS 115 Revanue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 anid establishes a five-step mode! to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers, Under Ind AS 115, revenue s recognised at
an amount that refiects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The new revenue standard will
supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS, Eithar a full retrospective application pr a modified retrospective application is required for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Company is-evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the sffect on the standalone financial statements,

Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses - Amendments to Ind AS 12
Tha amendmaents clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make deductions dn the réversal of that
deductible temoorary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity shodld datermine future takable prafits and explain the circumstances in which
taxable profit may Include the recovery of some assets for mere than thelr carrying amount.

"

Thess amendments are effective for annual perlods beginning on ar after 1 April 2018, The Company will adept the new standard on the required effective date. The Comgany ls not
likely ta have any material impact on the standalone financial statements:




Pure N Sure Food Bites Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
[All amounts {n INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 41: Standards issued but not yet effective (Cont'd.}

Transfer of investment property - Amendments to Ind AS 40

The amendmants clarlfy when an entity should transfer praperty, including property under canstruction ar development inta, or aut of investrient property. The amendments state
that & change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investmant property and there |5 evidence of the change in use. A mere change in
management’s intentions for theuse of a property does not provide avidence of a change In use.

Entitles should apply the amendments praspectively to changes in use that occur on or after the: beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the
amendments. An entity should reassess the classification of property he.d at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property to reflect the conditions that exist at that date.
Retrospective application in‘accordance with Ind AS 8 s only permitted if it Is possible without the use of hindsight,

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, The Company will apply amendments when they become effective; However, since Company's
current practice |s in line with the clarifications issued, the Company does not expect any effect on its dal financial st

1.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
The Appendix carifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related sset, expénse or income [or part of it) on the derecognition of a nan-

manatary asset or pon-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which ar entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or

nor-maonetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or recelpts in advance, then the entity must determine the transaction date for each
payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may 2pply these requirements prospectively to ali assets, expenses and income in
its scope that are jnitially recognised on or after: 2

(I} The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or
{li) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative infarmation in the financial statements of the reporting period in which the antity first applles the Appendix.

The Appendiy is affective far annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, However, since the Campany's current practice is (n line with the Interpretation, the Company does nat
ex_;im:t any effect on Its standalone financial statements.
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